
From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 3:26 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Natasha Henderson;Michael Glasgow;Brent Wright
Subject: Emails from DEQ

Mike,

I would like to request that our City Administrator Natasha Henderson be copied on all future correspondence between the DEQ and the City. I am relating the same information to the Plant Supervisor and Utilities Administrator, she is copied on this email so that everyone will have her contact information.

Thank you,

--

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 11:39 AM
To: Ladouceur, Anita (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Email Inquiry

Anita,

I called Ms. Dumas this morning and explained to her the factors contributing to the boil water advisory and the aesthetic water quality problems at her location (she resides in the BWA area). She was wondering if the State was overseeing the situation in Flint pertaining to the drinking water. I explained to her our role in the DEQ's oversight of the Flint city water supply. The call was productive and her concerns were addressed.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Ladouceur, Anita (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 9:18 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Email Inquiry

Hi Mike:

This looks like it is for you.

Anita

From: deq-assist
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Ladouceur, Anita (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Email Inquiry

Good morning Anita,
Please review the attached customer email and respond at your earliest convenience or if another staff member is a more appropriate responder, then please forward.
Thank you for your continued assistance.
I greatly appreciate your support.

Tonya

Tonya Schelter, Department Analyst
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Assistance
Environmental Assistance Center 1-800-662-9278